
 

 

Mike Kelly FCIOB MCIM 
Chief Executive 
 
Our Ref AJT 
Your Ref HSC/AJT 
Date 1 October 2014 
Please ask for Andrea Tomlinson 
Direct Line 0161 253 5133 
Direct Fax 0161 253 5132 
E-mail a.j.tomlinson@bury.gov.uk 
 
 
 

TO: All Members of Health Scrutiny Committee 
 

Councillors : P Adams, P Bury (Chair), E Fitzgerald, L Fitzwalter, 
J Grimshaw, S Haroon, K Hussain, Kerrison, Mallon, T Pickstone, S Smith 
and R Walker 

 
 
Dear Member/Colleague 
 
Health Scrutiny Committee 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Health Scrutiny Committee which will be 
held as follows:- 
 

Date: Wednesday, 8 October 2014 

Place:  Peel Room (Elizabethan Suite) Town Hall, 
Knowsley Street, Bury 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Briefing 

Facilities: 

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members 
require briefing on any particular item on the 
Agenda, the appropriate Director/Senior Officer 
originating the related report should be 
contacted. 

Notes:  

 
 
AGENDA 
 
The Agenda for the meeting is attached.  
 
Reports are enclosed only for those attending the meeting and for those without access 
to the Council’s Intranet or Website. 
 

Legal & Democratic Services 
Division 

 
Jayne Hammond LLB (Hons) 

Solicitor 
Assistant Director of Legal &  

Democratic Services 

Town Hall 
Knowsley Street 
Bury  BL9 0SW 
www.bury.gov.uk 

Electronic service of legal 
documents accepted only 

at: 
E-mail: 

legal.services@bury.gov.uk 

 

 



 
The Agenda and Reports are available on the Council's Intranet for Councillors and 
Officers and also on the Council’s Website at www.bury.gov.uk – click on Agendas, 
Minutes and Forward Plan. 
 
Copies of printed reports can also be obtained on request by contacting the Democratic 
Services Officer named above. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Chief Executive 
 



AGENDA 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 

2   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 

Members of Health Scrutiny Committee are asked to consider whether 

they have an interest in any of the matters on the agenda and if so, to 

formally declare that interest.  
 

3   MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  (Pages 1 - 6) 

 

The Minutes of the last meeting held on 11 September 2014 are 

attached.  
 

4   MATTERS ARISING   

 

5   PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   

 

Questions are invited from members of the public present at the meeting 
on any matters for which this Committee is responsible.  
 

6   PHARMACEUTICAL NEEDS ASSESSMENT CONSULTATION   

 

The Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment Consultation Document will be 

available at the meeting and can be accessed via the online agenda.  
 

7   CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP - QUALITY STRATEGY   
 

The Clinical Commissioning Group Executive Nurse will report at the 

meeting.  
 

8   BETTER CARE FUND  (Pages 7 - 18) 

 

A presentation is attached for background and an update will be given at 

the meeting.  
 

9   URGENT BUSINESS   
 

Any other business which by reason of special circumstances the Chair 

agrees may be considered as a matter of urgency.   
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
165 

 
 Minutes of: HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
 Date of Meeting: 11 September 2014 

 
 Present: Councillor P Bury (in the Chair) 

Councillors  P Adams, E FitzGerald,  L Fitzwalter, J 
Grimshaw, S Haroon, K Hussain, S Kerrison, J Mallon, S 
Smith and R Walker 
 (in the Chair) 
  

 Also in 
attendance: 

Tom Henderson, Healthier Together  
Lesley Jones, Director of Public Health, Bury Council 
Stuart North, Chief Officer at Bury CCG 
Dr Kiran Patel, Chair of Bury CCG, and; 
Dr Martin Vernon, Healthier Together  
 

 Public Attendance: 
 

 Four members of the public were present at the meeting. 

 Apologies for Absence:
 

 Councillor T Pickstone 
 

 

HSC.245  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting. 
 

HSC.246  PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
 

There were no questions asked by the members of public present at the meeting. 
 

HSC.247  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
 

It was agreed: 
 
That the Minutes of the last meeting held on 22 July 2014 be approved as a 
correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 

HSC.248  MATTERS ARISING  
 

Councillor Walker reported that the Dentistry Sub Group had held its first meeting 
and had met with a Greater Manchester representative from Public Health 
England. The meeting had set the scene in relation to NHS dentistry provision 
across Bury but there were more in depth statistics required. 
 
Councillor Walker referred to Minute HSC.175, Infection Control and stated that he 
would like to receive more information about Intra-health, the company that were 
providing the Infection Control service in the interim period.  
 
Councillor Walker also asked if it would be possible to have a breakdown of 
funding for Public Health. 
 

HSC.249  APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC HEALTH  
 

Agenda Item 3Document Pack Page 1



Health Scrutiny Committee, 11 September 2014  
 
 

 
166 

It was reported that Lesley Jones the Interim Director of Public Health for Bury 
Council had recently been appointed the Director of Public Health on a permanent 
basis. 
 
It was agreed: 
 
That Lesley be congratulated on her appointment. 
 

HSC.250  HEALTHIER TOGETHER UPDATE  
 

Stuart North, Chief Officer at Bury CCG, Dr Kiran Patel, Chair of Bury CCG, Tom 
Henderson, Healthier Together and Dr Martin Vernon, Healthier Together attended 
the meeting to answer questions in relation to the Healthier Together consultation 
which was currently taking place across Greater Manchester. 
 
It was explained that the Committee had already received presentations and 
reports relating to Healthier Together in the lead up to the consultation 
commencing.  
 
The Members of the Committee received the consultation pack which set out the 
need for change across Greater Manchester, proposed changes to primary care, 
Community based care and hospital services. 
 
Work had already started in relation to extended GP opening hours with Radcliffe 
residents having access to their GP from 8am to 8pm weekdays and weekend 
appointments to 6pm. This was also due to be rolled out across Bury from 
December 2014. 
 
Dr Martin Vernon explained that the Healthier Together consultation was clinically 
led and had been developed following input from Doctors, Nurses and other 
clinicians across Greater Manchester who were concerned that there was not a 
consistent service across the conurbation. It was also explained that no hospital in 
Greater Manchester met all of the standards set out in relation to acute medicine 
or surgery. 
 
It was explained that there had been many factors considered when coming up 
with the proposals contained within the consultation document; 
 

• The amount of money needed to set up and run a local General and a 
Specialist Hospital; 

• The number of doctors and nurses available to work in each single service; 
• The travel time to get to Specialist Hospitals and how it will affect patients; 

and 
• The hospital buildings, wards and operating theatres that are available. 

 
The consultation document contained eight options. There were 12 hospitals 
across Greater Manchester and of these 12 three had already been designated as 
specialist hospitals due to their location and the services they currently offered, 
they were; 
 
Manchester Royal Infirmary (MRI) 
Salford Royal Hospital 

Document Pack Page 2



 Health Scrutiny Committee, 11 September 2014
 
 

 
167 

Royal Oldham Hospital. 
 
MRI and Salford Royal must be specialist hospitals to continue to provide services 
that are not provided anywhere else – specialised paediatric at Royal Manchester 
Children’s Hospital (Located within the MRI) and the adult neuroscience service at 
Salford Royal. 
 
Trafford General Hospital and Rochdale Infirmary do not provide any of the 
services that are being considered within the review so they will not be considered 
within the review. 
 
Three had been identified as local General hospitals; North Manchester General 
Hospital, Fairfield General Hospital and Trafford General Hospital. These sites had 
already been designated as Local Generals due to the service provision already 
agreed with their local CCGs. 
 
This leaves four hospitals to be considered; Royal Bolton Hospital, Royal Albert 
Edward Infirmary (Wigan), Stepping Hill Hospital (Stockport) and Wythenshawe 
Hospital. The options within the consultation document were whether one or two 
of the remaining four are chosen to become Specialist Hospital Sites. 
 
The consultation document included tables setting out specific factors relating to 
each option and scoring that had been undertaken in relation to these options. 
 
Those present were given the opportunity to ask questions and make comments 
and the following points were raised:- 
 

• Councillor Bury asked whether there was a difference between mortality 
rates at different times of the day and week. 
 

It was explained that the days of the week, critical care capacity and the seniority 
and experience of staff all had an effect on the standard of care received. By 
ensuring that all relevant people were at one site this would ensure that the best 
care was available when it was required. 
 

• Councillor Mallon referred to the £20m shortfall and asked whether this 
should be taken up as a regional issue. 

 
• Councillor Mallon also highlighted that fact that public transport could not 

be relied upon. There was work being carried out to upgrade the Metrolink 
network and this one issue was causing problems across the whole network. 
There had also been concerns raised with Arriva who were providing the 
Patient Transport Service. 
 
  

Stuart explained that Healthier Together was across Greater Manchester and not 
just Bury. Some GM authorities were funded appropriately.  
 
The Patient Transport Service would not be used to transport the patients to the 
specialist sites that were being discussed. The patients concerned would be taken 
by emergency ambulance provided by NWAS. These types of emergencies would 

Document Pack Page 3



Health Scrutiny Committee, 11 September 2014  
 
 

 
168 

only affect a very small number of the population. The rest would see no change 
or improved services.  
 

• Councillor Walker referred to the Primary Care Standards set out within the 
consultation document as being fundamental to the plans. Councillor Walker 
asked where the funding for this would be coming from and where this was 
set out within the document.  

 
The funding for Community Services would be coming from the hospital sector as 
this is where the services were currently carried out. It was explained that there 
would a better care fund submission, pre consultation exercises had been 
undertaken and all hospital sites had been reviewed. This information was 
available on the Healthier Together website. 
 

• Councillor Cassidy asked how Doctors would be monitored in relation to the 
standards. 
 

It was explained that joined up working and sharing of information (which patients 
will be able to access) would help with this as well as all GP practices performance 
being measured alongside local and national measurements. 
 
It was also explained that new technologies would make access to some services 
and patients much easier. 
 

• Councillor Fitzwalter explained that a lot of work had been done in previous 
years to help people learn how to use the internet, it seemed that this sort 
of provision had reduced and Councillor Fitzwalter asked what was being 
done about this. 

 
Councillor Bury explained that the Councils Digital Inclusion Group were working 
on this area and there were a lot of projects being rolled out. 
 
It was also explained that back office technologies will be able to monitor and 
track health and social care data and show where any variances are and where 
more work is required. 
 

• A question was asked in relation to the amount of consultation that had 
been carried out with the staff concerned. 

 
It was explained that all staff had had input into the consultation document and 
the proposals within it. The consultation was clinically led from the outset and 
there were regular meetings with all involved. 
 

• It was asked how long it would take to implement the changes once they 
had been agreed. 

 
Stuart explained that it would be a gradual process some of which had already 
started which would take up to 2 years. 
 

• Councillor Grimshaw asked who would make the final decision on whether 
there will be four or five specialist hospitals. 

 

Document Pack Page 4



 Health Scrutiny Committee, 11 September 2014
 
 

 
169 

It was explained that the Committees in Common would make the final decision. 
This was a group representing all of the CCGs across Greater Manchester and they 
would meet to discuss the feedback from the consultation. The meeting would be 
held in public. 
 

• Councillor Walker stated that he felt that Cheshire and Rossendale should 
also be consulted on the proposals. 

 
Dr Patel explained that representatives from Cheshire, Derbyshire and East 
Lancashire had been formally invited to attend the meetings as it was recognised 
that any decisions would affect some of their population. 
 

• Councillor Mallon asked whether the implementation plan could be shared 
with Health Scrutiny. 

 
Dr Patel explained that the pre consultation business case was already available 
on the Healthier Together website and that the process map could be shared once 
the decision had been confirmed. 
 

• It was asked whether every residence in Greater Manchester would receive 
a consultation pack. 

 
It was explained that this had been discussed but it had been agreed not to do so. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COUNCILLOR   
Chair  
 
(Note:  The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 7.30 pm) 
 
 

Document Pack Page 5



Document Pack Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



B
e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u

n
d

P
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 t

o
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 W

e
ll

b
e

in
g

 

B
o

a
rd

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

Agenda Item 8Document Pack Page 7



B
e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u
n
d
 (

B
C

F
 )

 d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

�
J
o

in
t 
p

o
o

le
d

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

fo
r 

h
e

a
lt
h

 &
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
  

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 f
ro

m
 

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

5

�
P

la
n

s
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 L

o
c
a

l A
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 &

 C
C

G
’s

�
P

la
n

s
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
g

re
e

d
 w

it
h

 &
 s

ig
n

e
d

 o
ff
 b

y
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 

W
e

llb
e

in
g

 B
o

a
rd

s

�
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

e
t:

-
P

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

-
S

e
v
e

n
 d

a
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 d

is
c
h

a
rg

e
 

-
D

a
ta

 s
h

a
ri

n
g

 

-
J
o

in
t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

-
A

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

le
 l
e

a
d

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
fo

r 
h

ig
h

-r
is

k
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 

-
A

g
re

e
d

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
u

te
 s

e
c
to

r 

Document Pack Page 8



B
C

F
 a

im
s
 t
o

�
b

e
 a

 c
a

ta
ly

s
t 
to

 k
ic

k
 s

ta
rt

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

�
a

c
c
e

le
ra

te
 l
o

c
a

l 
in

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
h

e
a

lt
h

 &
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 

�
e

n
s
u

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 j
o

in
e

d
 u

p
  

p
e

rs
o

n
a

lis
e

d
 

c
a

re
 c

lo
s
e

r 
to

 h
o

m
e

3

c
a

re
 c

lo
s
e

r 
to

 h
o

m
e

�
d

e
liv

e
r 

b
e

tt
e

r 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le

�
a

c
c
e

le
ra

te
 c

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti
v
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 L

A
’s

, 

C
C

G
’s

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 

Document Pack Page 9



B
C

F
 -

n
o

te

�
D

e
lib

e
ra

te
ly

 a
m

b
it
io

u
s
 &

 c
h
a
lle

n
g
in

g
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
 

�
C

le
a
r 

th
a
t 
p
o
o
le

d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 &

 s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 b
u
d
g
e
ts

 -
e
n
d
u
ri
n

g
 

fe
a
tu

re
 o

f 
fu

tu
re

 s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

 

�
N

o
t 
n
e
w

 m
o
n
e
y
 –

p
o
o
ls

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 i
n
 a

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

w
a
y

�
N

o
t 
n
e
w

 m
o
n
e
y
 –

p
o
o
ls

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 i
n
 a

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

w
a
y

�
N

e
e
d
 s

h
if
t 
s
o
o
n
 –

s
c
a
le

 &
 p

a
c
e

�
R

e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

s
 i
n

 u
n

p
la

n
n

e
d

 a
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 t

o
 h

o
s
p

it
a
l 
–

b
ig

g
e
s
t 

d
ri

v
e
r 

o
f 

c
o

s
t 

in
 h

e
a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

�
B

C
F

 h
a
s
 t

o
  
d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 h
o
w

 t
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 l
o
c
a
lly

Document Pack Page 10



B
C

F
  
-

re
a

s
o

n
 f
o

r 
s
e

tt
in

g
 i
t 
u

p

�
N

e
e

d
 a

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

y
s
te

m

�
S

h
if
t 
to

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 c

a
re

 s
e

e
n

 a
s
 w

a
y
 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

is
 

�
P

e
o

p
le

 l
iv

in
g

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

w
it
h

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 

c
o

m
p

le
x
 n

e
e

d
s
 

�
C

h
a

lle
n

g
in

g
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
ti
m

e
s
 

�
C

h
a

lle
n

g
in

g
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
ti
m

e
s
 

�
N

e
e

d
 t
o

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 p
e

o
p

le
 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 

th
e

m
 t
o

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 c
a

re
 &

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 h
o

m
e

s
 

�
N

e
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g

 b
e

tt
e

r 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

’s
 h

e
a

lt
h

 &
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 i
n

 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

Document Pack Page 11



B
C

F
 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
 

�
F

ir
s
t
B

C
F

p
la

n
s

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
4

th
A

p
ri
l
2
0
1
4

�
K

e
y

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l
a
re

a
s

o
f
c
o
n
c
e
rn

re
ri
s
k
s

�
h
ia

tu
s

s
in

c
e

A
p
ri
l
2
0
1
4

�
n
e
w

g
u
id

a
n
c
e

is
s
u
e
d

2
5

th
J
u
ly

2
0
1
4

�
H

W
B

B
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

d
a
y

4
th

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

2
0
1
4

�
H

W
B

B
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

d
a
y

4
th

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

2
0
1
4

�
B

C
F

p
la

n
to

H
W

B
B

b
y

la
te

s
t

1
2

th
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r

2
0
1
4

�
H

W
B

B
–

1
8

th
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r

2
0
1
4

�
s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
d
a
te

1
9

th
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r

2
0
1
4

Document Pack Page 12



B
C

F
 –

B
u

ry
 f
in

a
n

c
e

�
�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
	


�
��
�
�


��
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
	
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�


�

�
��
�

�
�
��
��
	


��


�
��
�
�


�

�
�
�
��


�
�
�
�
�



�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
��
	


��


�
��
�
�


�

�
�
�
��


�
�
�
�
�



�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��

�
� 
�

!
�
�"
�
�#

�


�
�
��
�

$
�
�
��
��
#
�


�

%
��
�
�

&
�
'
��


(
�
�
�#

�


��
�
	


��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
#
�


�

�
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
	
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�


�

�
��
�

�
�
��
�

.

Document Pack Page 13



B
C

F
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
B

re
a

k
d

o
w

n
 f
o

r 
B

u
ry

B
e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u

n
d

 S
c
h

e
m

e
s

2
0
1
4
/1

5
2
0
1
5
/1

6

£
0
0
0

£
0
0
0

C
a
re

 o
f 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 L
E

S
4
0
5

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
 c

a
re

3
1
5

1
,1

3
5

E
x
te

n
d
e
d
 G

P
 h

o
u
rs

1
,2

4
0

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 t
e
a
m

 p
ilo

t
2
,8

2
7

C
ri
s
is

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e

3
7
0

6
5
4

D
is

c
h
a
rg

e
 l
ia

is
o
n

3
5
4

R
e
a
b
le

m
e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e

1
,1

5
0

2
,3

0
0

C
a
re

 A
c
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

4
6
0

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

1
,9

0
8

2
,3

5
2

3
,7

4
3

1
1
,7

2
7

Document Pack Page 14



B
C

F
 m

e
tr

ic
s
 –

p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
4

m
e

tr
ic

s
:

T
o

ta
l

n
o

n
-e

le
c

ti
v

e
a

d
m

is
s

io
n

s
(g

e
n

e
ra

l
&

a
c

u
te

)
o

n
ly

u
n

d
e

rp
in

s
th

e
p

a
y
m

e
n

t
o

f
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

e
le

m
e

n
t

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l
s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

m
e

tr
ic

s
u

n
d

e
rp

in
n

in
g

d
e

liv
e

ry
n

o
t

lin
k
e

d
to

p
a

y
m

e
n

t
&

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

b
u

t
s
ti
ll

n
e

e
d

to
s
e

t
a

m
b

it
io

n
&

m
e

a
s
u

re
:

�
P

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t
a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s

o
f

o
ld

e
r

p
e

o
p

le
to

c
a

re
h

o
m

e
s

�
P

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

o
f

o
ld

e
r

p
e

o
p

le
-

s
ti
ll

a
t

h
o

m
e

9
1

d
a

y
s

a
ft

e
r

d
is

c
h

a
rg

e

to
re

a
b

le
m

e
n

t
&

re
h

a
b

ili
ta

ti
o

n
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

�
D

e
la

y
e

d
tr

a
n

s
fe

rs
o

f
c
a

re

�
L

o
c
a

l
m

e
tr

ic
–

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

h
o

s
p

it
a

l
a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s

fo
r

in
ju

ri
e

s
d

u
e

to

fa
lls

�
P

a
ti
e

n
t
/s

e
rv

ic
e

u
s
e

r
e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

–
lo

c
a

l
o

r
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l
m

e
tr

ic

Document Pack Page 15



L
e

v
e

l 
to

d
a

y
T
a

rg
e

t 
ra

n
g

e
 1

 

–
5

 y
rs

%
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 1

 –

5
 y

e
a

rs

R
a

ti
o

n
a

le
 f

o
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

N
E

L
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s

1
9

7
1

3

P
a

ti
e

n
t 
E

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 -
W

e
re

 

y
o

u
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 a

s
 m

u
c
h

 a
s
 

y
o

u
 w

a
n

te
d

 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
y
o

u
r 

c
a

re
 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
/t

re
a

tm
e

n
t?

N
o

 b
a

s
e

lin
e

 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

A
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 t
o

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 

h
o

m
e

s

7
2

0
.7

Y
r 

1
: 

6
6

6
.3

Y
r 

2
: 

6
3

0
.7

Y
r 

1
: 

-3
.1

%

Y
r 

2
: 

-3
.2

%

1
 y

e
a

r 
ta

rg
e

t 
–

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

n
g
la

n
d

 

a
v
e

ra
g
e

, 
b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 1

3
/1

4
 f
ig

u
re

s
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 

A
S

C
O

F
.

2
 y

e
a

r 
ta

rg
e

t 
–

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 %

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 

a
s
 y

e
a

r 
1

.

9
1

 d
a

y
s
 p

o
s
t 
d

is
c
h

a
rg

e
8

1
.4

%
Y

r 
1

: 
8

2
.4

%

Y
r 

2
: 

8
3

.6
%

Y
r 

1
: 

1
%

Y
r 

2
: 

1
.3

%

1
 y

e
a

r 
ta

rg
e

t 
–

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

v
e

ra
g
e

 f
o

r 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e
s
t,

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 1

3
/1

4
 f
ig

u
re

s
 f
ro

m
 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
D

iv
is

io
n

Y
r 

2
: 

8
3

.6
%

Y
r 

2
: 

1
.3

%
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t,

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 1

3
/1

4
 f
ig

u
re

s
 f
ro

m
 

th
e

 A
S

C
O

F
.

2
 y

e
a

r 
ta

rg
e

t 
–

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 %

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 

a
s
 y

e
a

r 
1

.

D
T

O
C

6
3

9
.4

Y
r 

1
: 

1
5

2
7

.7

Y
r 

2
: 

1
4

4
3

.7

Y
r 

1
: 

-5
%

Y
r 

2
: 

-5
%

1
 y

e
a

r 
ta

rg
e

t 
-

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

d
e

la
y
s
 d

a
y
s
 e

a
c
h

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

a
s
t 
3

 y
e

a
rs

 b
y
 

5
%

2
 y

e
a

r 
ta

rg
e

t 
-

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 a

v
e

ra
g
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

d
e

la
y
s
 d

a
y
s
 e

a
c
h

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 p

a
s
t 
4

 y
e

a
rs

 b
y
 

5
%

L
o

c
a

l 
M

e
tr

ic
 f

a
lls

2
0

5
6

Y
r 

1
: 

1
8

7
1

Y
r 

2
: 

1
7

0
3

Y
r 

1
: 

-9
%

Y
r 

2
: 

-9
%

Document Pack Page 16



B
C

F
 –

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s

�
P

re
 1

9
th

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

-3
 c

h
e

c
k
p

o
in

ts
 

�
P

o
s
t 
1

9
th

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

–
2

 w
e

e
k
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 

�
In

p
u

t 
fr

o
m

 N
E

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 C
S

U
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 a
re

a
 &

 

re
g

io
n

a
l 
te

a
m

s
 

�
In

p
u

t 
fr

o
m

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
&

 l
o

c
a

l 
le

a
d

s
 r

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
in

g
 c

o
n

te
x
t 
o

f 
p

la
c
e

 i
.e

. 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
, 
p

la
n

n
in

g
, 
fi
n

a
n

c
e

s
 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
, 
p

la
n

n
in

g
, 
fi
n

a
n

c
e

s
 

�
P

re
-a

rr
a
n

g
e

d
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
H

W
B

 r
e

p
s
 

�
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
w

e
e

k
 o

f 
m

o
d

e
ra

ti
o

n

W
ill

 t
h

e
n

 i
s
s
u

e
 s

e
t 
o

f 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
:

�
c
a

te
g

o
ry

 1
 –

p
la

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d

�
c
a

te
g

o
ry

 2
 –

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 w

it
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

�
c
a

te
g

o
ry

 3
 –

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 

�
c
a

te
g

o
ry

 4
 –

n
o

t 
a

p
p

ro
v
e

d

Document Pack Page 17



�
�
��
��
�
�
�	
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
��

�



��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�

�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
	�
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
��
��


�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�	
��
�
�
��
�

�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
��

�
�
�	
�

�
�
	�

	�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�	
�

�
�
 
!
"
#!
$
��
�
�
��
 
!
$
#!
%
�

	�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�	
�

�
�
 
!
"
#!
$
��
�
�
��
 
!
$
#!
%
�

�
�
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
�

�
��
��
�
��
	�
�

�
��

�
	�

�
��
�
��
�
��
�

�

�
�

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

&

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
D

iv
is

io
n

Document Pack Page 18


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING
	8 BETTER CARE FUND

